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\ T DATE- 07-24-2008 EY 65173 DMH/MI3
pronl ‘Valerie E. (DIVOQ) : : :
From: ' HARRINGTON T J. (Div13) (FBI) .
. Friday, May 14,2004 5:45 AM : . , e
S Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) .
V}'EC’:' : F\/\FIJ BOCE- Mall Priority, Jan. 24, 2004,[:]Allegatlons regardlng Abu Ghurayb b7C
- Prison : . ) A
SENS

NON-RECORD

Valerie, some interesting béckgrbund information. Tom .

~~—~-Qriginal Message———-—- ) b6

Ghura yb PrlS ony

From: (D:Lv13) (FBI) ) b7C
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 2:49 PM , © . ’
- To: HARRINGTON, T J. (Divl3) .(FBI) . - : C C o
Subject: FW: BOC E—Mall Priority, Jan. 24, 2004,r J Allegations regarding Abu

MD
NON-RECORD °*

From: (Divl3) (EBI)

ject: FW: BOC E-Mail, Prlorlty, Jan 24, 2004| J Allegatlons regardlng Abu
Ghurayb Prison - . . :

SMIED

" NON-RECORD

' With the media coverage of abuses at Abu G, the FBI role at Abu G may soon be examlned. b6
While I was on A/L last week, I was contacted by DOSCEjand asked to review the - pIC

information with him that appears in the message below. According to[ ___ |pirector

‘Mueller asked some questions regarding.the FBI at Abu G. The £following messages are FYI.

Other than routine-interrogation techniemes such as sleep deprlvatlon, psyops, etc., I was’
nhot aware of nor did I observe any of the’ unacceptable treatment of prisoners depicted by

the media. The same goes for the other team members of the HVD Interview Team dur:t.ng .
Rotation 6. .

" From] | A I ) N BN ‘b6

- Sent s Tuesday,; Ma 04 10:52 AM

To: (Divl3) (FBI) ; o ’ o
SubJect: Fwd: BOC E-Mail, Priority, Jan. 24, 2004, [::I Allégations regarding Abu
Ghurayb Prison - : . . .
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To: Gary.Bald ' o

cc: [ffffffj BATTLE, | | u Chris.Briese,[::::i:::] b6

T HARRINGTON °*

. b7C
Subject: BOC E~Mail, Priority, Jan. 24, 2004 | .
’ Allegations regarding Abu Ghuraylb Prison
. S : ‘ b6
v:y: Attached is an e-mail from Fly Team sal | our Team Leader for HVD b7C
terviews at Abu Ghurayb prison. . Abu G is a Saddam-era prison being utilized by the

Coalition to house detainees. It is over~crowded and my recent forxce protection
memorandum spoke of the dangers there. Nonetheless, our access to detainees at the prison
is a central part of our mission and very important to our ability to get the job done.-
Therefore, the allegations contained in the attached e-mail, if ‘true, or even if not true
but heavily publicized, could make life difficult for us. . e

I met yesterday on another subject with AUSAs Dana Biehl and Bruce Pagel Pagel advlsed
he was aware of the allegations of -abuse at the prison. He said that it is h;\.s
understand:.ng that Gen. Sanchez is fully aware of the matter.

3

I told AUSA Pagel that the FBI will not enter into an 1nvest1gatlon "of the alleged abuse,
"that it would be outside the scope of our mission, and that ‘I believed CID should handle,

it without 'our assistance. I will maintain this pos:LtJ.on unless instructed otHerwise by -

FBIHQ. First, the matter truly is outside our mission and would squander resouzces.

Second, 'we need to maintain good will and relations with those operating the prison. Our
. involvement in the investigation of the alleged -abuse might harm our liaison.

am -0500 (Thursday) b
bIC

: C . . oo

To:
Subject: “ABU GHURAYB

‘ . 01/21/2004, Captain| |Maglst1:ate Cell oIC, DNVT' I:Iverbally b2

glviséd SA |that. the recent. allegatlons of prJ.soner mistreatment at g
u Ghurayb prison are founded. Capt. I stated that therxe is video taped, evidence b_ ¢
of the mistreatment, which includes beating. and rape. Captain has observed the

evidence. One videctape is-unaccounted for, and was reportedly being offered for sale to
CNN (no specific information provided regarding the individual J.nvolved yet he alluded
‘to, the possibility of c:.vz.l;\.an contractor involvement) . e
e , ; = b6 .
. In a follow—u telephone conversation between Capt. $ and SAI bL7C
. Capt, iadv:v_sed that the incident is-being actively investigated by the Criminal
" Invest:.gat:.ve Division, who currently possesses all of thelgmm,_h the exception of
the missipg tape. . The ‘investigation is being 1led by Chief €W2, SAIC. SR
Ijasked whether or not this incident has been briefed to the highest levels of the
U.S. components of the Coal;\.t;\.on Provisional Authority. Capt. indicated that CID’
briefed General Si#nchez who, in turn, Bave a press briefing approximately four days ago in
- an effort to beat CNN to the stozy. Capt'.l_:l believed that General .Sanchez was
advised of the situation, in general, but perhaps not. of all of the facts surrounding this

investigation. - As' recipients are aware, the release of this videctape to the public .would
" be devastating to the coalition mission.

. _ ) ‘b5
Capt.:ladvz_sed the FBI for 1nformat1.on purposes, in case the CID investigation bic
leads to a federal .nexus. He wanted the FBI to be aware of this J.nvestlgatlon if and when
CID approaches the FBI. :
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